

NOWALSKY, BRONSTON & GOTHARD

A Professional Limited Liability Company

Attorneys at Law

1420 Veterans Memorial Blvd. Metairie, Louisiana 70002 Telephone: (504) 832-1984

Facsimile: (504) 831-0892

Philip R. Adams, Jr.

09-311-TP-ATA 90-6003-CT-TRF

April 8, 2009

Via Overnight Mail

Leon L. Nowalsky

Benjamin W. Bronston Edward P. Gothard

Chief Clerk
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
180 East Broad Street
Columbus, OH 43215-3793

RE: Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC

Detariffing application

2089 APR -9 AM 9: 52

Dear Sir or Madam:

Enclosed please find an original and ten (10) copies of the MTS detariffing application for Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC.

An additional copy of this filing has been enclosed to be file-stamped and returned in the envelope provided as evidence of the filing.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

Becky Heggelund

S. deggelund

Enclosures

This is to certify that the images appearing are as accurate and complete reproduction of a case file document delivered in the regular course of products.

Technician **The Processed 4/9/09

The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio TELECOMMUNICATIONS APPLICATION FORM for

DETARIFFING AND RELATED ACTIONS

Per the Commission's 09/19/07 "Implementation Order" in Case No. 06-1345-TP-ORD (Effective: 10/01/2007 through 04/01/2008)

In the Matter of the Application of Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC to Detariff Certain Tier 2 Services and make other changes related to the Implementation of Case No. 06-1345-TP-ORD Name of Registrant(s) Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC DBA(s) of Registrant(s) Address of Registrant(s) 1800 Pembroke Drive, Suite 300, Orlando, FI	TRF Docket No. 90- Case No 3/1 - TP - A NOTE: Unless you have reserved a fields BLANK.	TA
Company Web Address	<u> </u>	
Regulatory Contact Person(s) Robert Sorrentino	Phone (407) 562-1890	Fax (407) 562-2001
Regulatory Contact Person's Email Address robert@nnsnet.net		
Contact Person for Annual Report same as above		Phone
Address (if different from above)		
Consumer Contact Information same as above		Phone
Address (if different from above)		
Part 1 – Tariffs		
Please indicate the Carrier Type and the reason for submitti NOTE: All cases are ATA process cases, tariffs are effective the Commission acts to suspend.		
Carrier Type	☐ ILEC ☐ CL	EC CTS
Business Tier 2 Services		

Part II - Exhibits

Note that the following exhibits are required for all filings using this form.

Residential & Business Toll Services
Other Changes required by Rule

(Describe in detail in Exhibit C)

Included	Identified As:	Description of Required Exhibit:
X	Exhibit A	The existing affected tariff pages.
X	Exhibit B	The proposed revised tariff pages.
N.	Exhibit C	Matrix or narrative summarizing all changes proposed in the application, and/or other information intended to assist Staff in the review of the Application.
	Exhibit D	Explanation of how the Applicant intends to comply with Rule 4901:1-6-05(G)(3) regarding disclosure of rates, terms, and conditions for detariffed services, including: • citation to the appropriate Web Page if any, in accordance with rule 4901:1-6-05(G)(4), and/or • copy of other materials and publications to be used to comply with 4901:1-6-05(G)(3).
X	Exhibit E	One-time customer notice of detariffing and related changes consistent with rule 4901:1-06-16(B), including where customers may find the information regarding such services as required by rule 4901:1-6-05(G)(3).
又	Exhibit F	Affidavit that the Customer Notice described in Exhibit C has been sent to Customers.

Registrant hereby attests to its compliance with pertinent entries and orders issued by the Commission.

AFFIDAVIT

Compliance with Commission Rules and Service Standards

, and am authorized to make this statement on its behalf.

I am an office fagent of the applicant corporation, Alchy beziele I attest that these tariffs comply with all applicable rules, including the Minimum Telephone Service Standards (MTSS) Pursuant to Chapter 4901:1-5 OAC for the state of Ohio. I understand that tariff notification filings do not imply Commission approval and that the Commission's rules, including the Minimum Telephone Service Standards, as modified and clarified from time to time, supersede any contradictory provisions in our tariff. We will fully comply with the rules of the state of Ohio and understand that noncompliance can result in various penalties, including the suspension of our certificate to operate within the state of Ohio.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. at (Location) Turburne. Ut Executed on (Date) _4-8-09 *(Signature and Title) Regulating Cart (Date) 4-8 09

This affidavit is required for every tariff-affecting filing. It may be signed by counsel or an officer of the applicant, or an authorized agent of the applicant.

VERIFICATION

verify that I have utilized the Telecommunications Application Form for Detariffing and Related Actions provided by the Commission and that all of the information submitted here, and all additional information submitted in connection with this case, is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

*(Signature and Title) Regulatory and Server Gerby Counsel or an officer of the applicant, or an authorized agent of the applicant.

Send your completed Application Form, including all required attachments as well as the required number of covies, to:

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio Attention: Docketing Division 180 East Broad Street, Columbus, OH 43215-3793

Make such filing electronically as directed in Case No 06-900-AU-WVR

Exhibit A

Existing Tariff Pages

September 18, 2001

(T)

PUCO 1

REDUCED RATE LONG DISTANCE, LLC

CASE NO. <u>01-1178-CT-ACE</u>

Issued under the authority of order of the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio dated August 9, 2001 in Case No. 01-1178-CT-ACE.

Competitive Telecom Services	Page Reference
MTS	21
Inbound Service	21
Travel Card Service	21

September 17, 2001 ISSUED: **EFFECTIVE:**

CASE NO.: 01-1178-CT-ACE

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC **ISSUED BY:**

480 Fentress Blvd., Suite M

Daytona Beach, FL 32114 (T)

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Title Sheet
Table of Contents
Symbols
Application of Tariff04
Tariff Format
Section 1: Definitions and Abbreviations
Section 2: Rules and Regulations
Section 3: Description of Service
Section 4: Rates and Charges

ISSUED: September 17, 2001

ISSUED BY:

CASE NO.: 01-1178-CT-ACE

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC

480 Fentress Blvd., Suite M

(T)

EFFECTIVE:

Daytona Beach, FL 32114

(T)

September 18, 2001

SYMBOLS

The following symbols are used for the purposes indicated below:

- C -To signify changed conditions or regulations
- To signify discontinued material D-
- I-To signify increase in rate
- M -To signify that material has been moved within the tariff
- N-To signify new material
- R-To signify rate reduction

ISSUED: September 17, 2001 **CASE NO.: 01-1178-CT-ACE**

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC

480 Fentress Blvd., Suite M

(T)

September 18, 2001

EFFECTIVE:

Daytona Beach, FL 32114

(T)

ISSUED BY:

PUCO Tariff No. 1 1st Revised Sheet 4 Cancels Original Sheet 4

APPLICATION OF TARIFF

This tariff contains the regulations and rates applicable to the furnishing of resold interexchange long distance service services by Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC between locations within the State of Ohio. This tariff is not applicable to local calls which will be processed by the serving local exchange carrier.

The rates and regulations contained in this tariff apply only to the services furnished by Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC, and do not apply, unless otherwise specified, to the lines, facilities or services provided by a local exchange telephone company or other common carrier for use in accessing the services of Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC

ISSUED: September 17, 2001 EFFECTIVE:

CASE NO.: 01-1178-CT-ACE

ISSUED BY: Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC

480 Fentress Blvd., Suite M

(T)

September 18, 2001

Daytona Beach, FL 32114

TARIFF FORMAT

- A. <u>Sheet Numbering</u> Sheet numbers appear in the upper-right corner of the sheet. Sheets are numbered sequentially. However, new sheets are occasionally added to the tariff.
- B. <u>Sheet Revision Numbers</u> Revision numbers also appear in the upper-right corner of the sheet. These numbers are used to determine the most current sheet version on file with the Commission. For example, 4th Revised Sheet 14 cancels 3rd Revised Sheet 14.
- C. <u>Paragraph Numbering Sequence</u> There are various levels of alphanumeric paragraph coding. Each level of coding is subservient to its next higher level of coding.

2.

2.1.

2.1.1.

2.1.1.A.

2.1.1.A.1.

2.1.1.A.1.(a)

D. <u>Check Sheets</u> - When a tariff filing is made with the Commission, an updated check sheet accompanies the tariff filing. The check sheet lists the sheets contained in the tariff, with a cross reference to the current revision number. When new sheets are added, the check sheet is changed to reflect the revision. All revisions made in a given filing are designated by an asterisk (*). There will be no other symbols used on this sheet if these are the only changes made (i.e., the format, etc., remains the same, just revised revision levels on some sheets). The tariff user should refer to the latest check sheet to find out if a particular sheet is the most current sheet on file with the Commission.

ISSUED: September 17, 2001

EFFECTIVE:

September 18, 2001

CASE NO.: 01-1178-CT-ACE

ISSUED BY:

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC

480 Fentress Blvd., Suite M

(T)

Daytona Beach, FL 32114

SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

1.1 <u>Definitions</u>:

<u>Application for Service</u> - A standard order form which includes all pertinent billing, technical, and other descriptive information which will enable the carrier to provide the communication service as required.

<u>Authorized User</u> - A person, firm, corporation, or other entity authorized by the customer to receive or send communications.

<u>Carrier</u> - Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC, unless specifically stated otherwise.

Company - Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC, unless specifically stated otherwise.

<u>Customer</u> - The person, firm, corporation, or other entity which orders or uses service and is responsible by law for payment for communication service from the telephone utility.

<u>Customer Provided Equipment</u> - Terminal equipment provided by a customer.

Day Rate Period - 8:00 a.m. to 4:59 p.m., Monday through Friday, except on holidays.

<u>Delinquent Account or Delinquency</u> - An account for which a bill or payment agreement for regulated services has not been paid in full on or before the last day for timely payment.

<u>Directory Assistance</u> - Directory Assistance Service consists of supplying listed telephone numbers to persons who call the Directory Assistance Bureau.

ISSUED: Septem

September 17, 2001

EFFECTIVE:

September 18, 2001

CASE NO.: 01-1178-CT-ACE

ISSUED BY:

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC

480 Fentress Blvd., Suite M

(T) (T)

Daytona Beach, FL 32114

1.1 <u>Definitions</u>: (continued)

<u>Disconnection</u> - The disabling of circuitry preventing outgoing and incoming toll communication service provided by the Company.

Due Date - The last day for payment without unpaid amounts being subject to a late payment charge.

<u>End User</u> - The person using the Company's operator services who is ultimately responsible for payment for these services.

Evening Rate Period - 5:00 p.m. to 10:59 p.m., Sunday through Friday.

<u>Holidays</u> - Carrier's recognized holidays are New Year's Day, Memorial Day, July 4th, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day.

<u>Interexchange Utility</u> - A utility, resale carrier or other entity that provides intrastate telecommunications services and facilities between exchanges within the state, without regard to how such traffic is carried. A local exchange utility that provides exchange service may also be considered an interexchange utility.

<u>Local Distribution Area (LDA)</u> - Metropolitan locations served by the Company which have been defined by the telephone company providing local service in its local exchange tariff as "local calling area."

Measured Use Service - The provision of long distance measured time communications telephone service to customers who access the carrier's services at its switching and call processing equipment by means of access facilities obtained from another carrier by the customer or otherwise provided at its own expense (the customer is responsible for arranging for the access line).

Message - A completed telephone call by a customer or end user.

Network Terminal - Any location where carrier provides services described herein.

ISSUED: September 17, 2001

EFFECTIVE:

September 18, 2001

CASE NO.: 01-1178-CT-ACE

ISSUED BY:

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC

480 Fentress Blvd., Suite M

(T)

Daytona Beach, FL 32114

1.1 <u>Definitions</u>: (continued)

Night/Weekend Rate Period - 11:00 p.m. to 7:59 a.m.; 8:00 a.m. to 10:59 p.m. Saturday; and 8:00 a.m. to 4:59 p.m. Sunday.

Normal Business Hours - Normal business hours are 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, excluding holidays.

<u>Premises</u> - The space occupied by an individual customer in a building, in adjoining buildings occupied entirely by that customer, or on contiguous property occupied by the customer separated only by a public thoroughfare, a railroad right of way or a natural barrier.

<u>Terminal Equipment</u> - All telephone instruments, including pay telephone equipment, the common equipment of large and small key and PBX systems and other devices and apparatus, and associated wirings, which are intended to be connected electrically, acoustically or inductively to the telecommunication system of the telephone utility.

ISSUED: September 17, 2001 EFFECTIVE: September 18, 2001

CASE NO.: 01-1178-CT-ACE

ISSUED BY: Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC

480 Fentress Blvd., Suite M (T) Daytona Beach, FL 32114 (T)

1.2 Abbreviations:

IXC - Interexchange Carrier

LATA - Local Access Transport Area

LEC - Local Exchange Carrier

MTS - Message Toll Service

PBX - Private Branch Exchange

<u>V&H</u> - Vertical and Horizontal

ISSUED: September 17, 2001

EFFECTIVE:

September 18, 2001

CASE NO.: 01-1178-CT-ACE

ISSUED BY:

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC

480 Fentress Blvd., Suite M

(T)

Daytona Beach, FL 32114

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

2.1 Provision of Service

- 2.1.1Carrier is a resale common carrier providing intrastate long distance message toll telecommunication service to customers for their direct transmission and reception of voice, data, and other types of communications.
- Carrier's service is an intrastate communications service furnished to residential and 2.1.2 business customers twenty-four hours per day, seven days a week...
- 2.1.3 Charges for service are based upon the total time the Consumer uses the service. Each call will be itemized and billed individually. Call timing is described in the Rates section of this tariff.
- Communications may originate and terminate in any area within the state of Ohio. 2.1.4

2.2 Limitations on Service

- 2.2.1 Service is offered subject to the availability of the necessary facilities and/or equipment and subject to the provisions of this tariff.
- 2.2.2 Carrier reserves the right to discontinue furnishing service upon written notice, when necessitated by conditions beyond its control or when the customer is using the service in violation of the provisions of this tariff or in violation of the law.
- Title to any equipment provided by Carrier under these regulations remains with Carrier. 2.2.3 Prior written permission from the company is required before any assignment or transfer. All regulations and conditions contained in this tariff shall apply to any such assignee or transferee.

September 18, 2001 ISSUED: September 17, 2001 **EFFECTIVE:**

CASE NO.: 01-1178-CT-ACE

ISSUED BY: Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC

> 480 Fentress Blvd., Suite M **(T)** (T)

Daytona Beach, FL 32114

2.3 Use of Service

Service may not be used for any unlawful purposes.

Service is provided on a monthly basis (30) days, unless otherwise stated in a customer service agreement.

2.4 <u>Limitation of Liability</u>

- 2.4.1 Carrier shall not be liable to any person, firm or entity for any damages, or lost profits arising out of mistakes, accidents, errors, omissions, interruptions, delays or defects in transmissions and not caused by the negligence of the carrier, commencing upon activation of service and in no event exceeding an amount equivalent to the proportionate charge to the customer for the period of service during which mistakes, accidents, errors, omissions, interruptions, delays or defects in transmission occurred.
- 2.4.2 Carrier makes no warranty, whether express, implied or statutory, as to the description, quality, merchantability, completeness or fitness for any purpose of the service or local access, or as to any other matter, all of which warranties by Carrier are hereby excluded and disclaimed.
- 2.4.3 Carrier will indemnify the customer and hold it harmless in respect to any and all loss, damage, liability or expense asserted against the customer by a third party on account of any property damage or personal injury caused by any negligence or willful misconduct of Carrier or its agents or representatives arising out of performance by Carrier of any testing or other activities on the customer's premises pursuant to this tariff. Carrier's obligations under the immediately preceding sentence shall be subject to the customer's full performance of this tariff and subject further to the customer's duty to take reasonable precautions in the location, construction, maintenance and operation of all activities, facilities and equipment for the protection against hazard or injury and to not interfere with the services provided by Carrier.

ISSUED: September 17, 2001 EFFECTIVE: September 18, 2001

CASE NO.: 01-1178-CT-ACE

ISSUED BY: Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC

480 Fentress Blvd., Suite M (T)

Daytona Beach, FL 32114

2.4 Limitation of Liability (continued)

- Carrier shall be indemnified and held harmless by the customer against: 2.4.4
 - Claims for libel, slander, infringement of copyright or patent infringement, A. unauthorized use of any trademark, trade name or service mark arising out of the material, data information, or other content transmitted over the carrier's facilities; and
 - B. All other claims arising out of any act or omission by the customer in connection with any service provided by Carrier.

2.5 Interruption of Service

A credit allowance for interruptions of service which are not due to Carrier's testing or adjusting, to the negligence of the customer, or to the failure of the channels, equipment, and/or communications systems provided by the customer, are subject to the general liability provisions set forth herein. It shall be the obligation of the customer to notify Carrier of any interruption in service. Before giving such notice, the customer shall ascertain that the trouble is not being caused by any action or omission by or within the customer's control and is not in wiring or equipment connected to the Carrier terminal.

2.6 Restoration of Service

The Company will not charge for restoration of service.

September 17, 2001 ISSUED: **CASE NO.: 01-1178-CT-ACE**

ISSUED BY:

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC

480 Fentress Blvd., Suite M

(T)

EFFECTIVE:

Daytona Beach, FL 32114

(T)

September 18, 2001

2.7 <u>Customer Responsibility</u>

- 2.7.1 All customers assume general responsibilities in connection with the provision and use of Carrier's service and are responsible for the following:
 - A. Placing orders for service, paying all charges for service rendered by Carrier and complying with all regulations governing the service. The customer is also responsible for assuring that its users comply with regulations.
 - B. When placing an order for service, the customer must provide:
 - 1. The name(s) and address(es) of the person(s) responsible for the payment of service charges.
 - 2. The name(s), telephone number(s), and address(es) of the customer contact person(s).
 - C. The customer must pay Carrier for the replacement or repair of Carrier's equipment when the damage results from:
 - 1. The negligence or willful act of the customer or user.
 - 2. Improper use of service.
 - 3. Any use of equipment or service provided by others.
 - D. After receipt of payment for the damages, Carrier will cooperate with the customer in prosecuting a claim against any third party causing damage.

(T)

ISSUED: September 17, 2001 EFFECTIVE: September 18, 2001

CASE NO.: 01-1178-CT-ACE

ISSUED BY: Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC

480 Fentress Blvd., Suite M (T)

Daytona Beach, FL 32114

2.7.2 Maintenance, Testing, and Adjustment

Upon reasonable notice, any equipment provided by Carrier shall be made available for such tests and adjustments as may be necessary to maintain them in satisfactory condition. No interruption allowance will be granted for the time during which such tests and adjustments are made.

2.7.3 Deposits

The Company may require a customer who has a proven history of late payment or whose financial ability is not a matter of record to make a deposit to be held as guarantee for payment of charges. Deposits shall not exceed two times the estimated or actual average monthly usage charges.

Deposits will be returned to the customer when service is terminated or when satisfactory credit has been established through one year of prompt payment for services. Upon termination of service, deposits shall be credited to the final bill with any balance being returned to the customer.

2.7.4 <u>Credit Allowance</u>

Credit for failure of service or equipment will be allowed only when failure is caused by or occurs in equipment owned, provided and billed for, by Carrier.

- A. Credit allowances for failure of service or equipment starts when the customer notifies Carrier of the failure or when Carrier becomes aware of the failure and ceases when the operation has been restored and an attempt has been made to notify the customer.
- B. The customer shall notify Carrier of failures of service or equipment and make reasonable attempts to ascertain that the failure is not caused by customer provided facilities, any act, or omission of the customer or in wiring or equipment connected to the terminal.

ISSUED: September 17, 2001 EFFECTIVE: September 18, 2001

CASE NO.: 01-1178-CT-ACE

ISSUED BY: Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC

480 Fentress Blvd., Suite M (T)

Daytona Beach, FL 32114

Credit Allowance (continued) 2.7.4

- C. Only those portions of the service disabled for greater than 2 hours will be credited. No credit allowances will be made for:
 - 1. Interruptions of service from performance of routine maintenance;
 - 2. Interruptions of service for implementation of a customer order or change in service;
 - 3. Interruption caused by the negligence of the customer or his authorized user;
 - 4. Interruptions of service due to the failure of service resulting from customer provided facilities.

2.7.5 Payment and Charges for Services

- A. Charges for service are applied on a recurring and non-recurring basis. Service is provided and billed on a monthly basis.
- Payment is due within 10 days after the bill is rendered by the Company. The bill B. (T) is considered rendered when deposited in the U.S. mail with postage prepaid.
- C. Service may be disconnected upon seven (7) days written notice for nonpayment of an invoice by its due date.
- In the event of a dispute concerning a bill, Customer must pay a sum equal to the D. amount of the undisputed portion of the bill and proceed with complaint procedures set forth in this tariff.
- The customer is responsible for payment of all charges for service furnished to the Ε. customer under this tariff. Charges are based on actual usage during a month will be billed monthly in arrears.
- F. The customer will be billed directly by the LEC for certain Dedicated Access (N) arrangements selected by the Customer for the provisioning of direct access arrangements. In those instances where the customer requests the Company to act as agent in the ordering of such arrangements, the Company will bill the Customer directly for Local Access charges.
- G. The charges for services will be the same whether payment is made by check or credit card billed. (N)

ISSUED: September 17, 2001 EFFECTIVE:

September 18, 2001

CASE NO.: 01-1178-CT-ACE

ISSUED BY:

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC

480 Fentress Blvd., Suite M

(T)

Daytona Beach, FL 32114

2.7.5 Payment and Charges for Services (contd.)

2.7.5.1 Taxes

The customer is responsible for payment of all state, local and 9-1-1 taxes, surcharges, utility fees, or other similar fees for which the end use is directly responsible, and that may be levied by a governing body or bodies in conjunction with or as a result of a service furnished under a tariff on file with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio. These charges will appear as separate line items on the customer's bill, and are not included in the quoted rates. Any such line item charges will be reflected in the company's tariff. The company will not assess separately any taxes, fees or surcharges, other than government-approved sales taxes imposed directly on the end users, without seeking Commission approval under the appropriate procedures required by the Commission. The company shall comply with Commission procedures by sending notice to all customers informing them of the new line item charges.

2.7.5.2 Late Payment Charges

A late payment charge of 1.5 percent per month will be applied to charges not paid by their due date. The late payment charge will not be applied to previous late payment charges that have been assessed by not yet been paid for, but will apply to the accumulated services for which the customer is in arrears. Late payment charges will be applied without discrimination.

2.7.5.3 Returned Check Charge

When a customer's check is not honored by the financial institution and the check is returned to the Company due to "insufficient funds" in the customer's account or for similar reasons, a charge of \$15.00 or the highest amount (T) applicable under state law shall apply, unless the customer can establish that the charge should not be assessed.

2.7.6 Application of Charges

The charge for service are those charges in effect for the period that service is furnished.

ISSUED: September 17, 2001 EFFECTIVE:

CASE NO.: 01-1178-CT-ACE

ISSUED BY: Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC

480 Fentress Blvd., Suite M

Daytona Beach, FL 32114

(T) (T) September 18, 2001

2.8 Carrier Responsibility

2.8.1 <u>Cancellation of Credit</u>

Where Carrier cancels a service or the provision of equipment and the final service period is less than the monthly billing period, a credit will be issued for any amounts billed in advance, prorated at 1/30th of the monthly recurring charge for each day the service was rendered or the equipment was provided. This credit will be issued to the customer or applied against the balance remaining on the customer's account.

2.8.2 <u>Disconnection of Service by Carrier</u>

Carrier, upon 7 days written notice to the customer, may discontinue service or cancel an application for service without incurring any liability for any of the following reasons:

- A. Non-payment of any sum due to Carrier for service for more than thirty days beyond the date of rendition of the bill for such service;
- B. A violation of any regulation governing the service under this tariff;
- C. A violation of any law, rule, or regulation of any government authority having jurisdiction over the service; or
- D. Carrier is prohibited from furnishing services by order of a court or other government authority having jurisdiction.

ISSUED: September 17, 2001 CASE NO.: 01-1178-CT-ACE

EFFECTIVE:

September 18, 2001

ISSUED BY:

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC

480 Fentress Blvd., Suite M

(T) (T)

Daytona Beach, FL 32114

2.8 Responsibility of Carrier

2.8.3 Fractional Charges

Charges for a fractional part of a month are calculated by counting the number of days in the billing period before service was furnished or discontinued. The number of days in the billing period are divided by thirty days and the resultant fraction is multiplied by the monthly charge to arrive at the fractional monthly charge.

2.8.4 <u>Customer Complaint Procedure</u>

The customer can contact the Company with any inquiries or complaints by dialing 1-866-367-7753 (toll free), or by writing to the Company at the address listed below. (T) The Company will resolve all complaints in a timely and courteous manner, and will credit the customers bill upon proper showing that a charge was made in error. Customers have up to one (1) year after a bill is rendered to initiate a dispute over charges or to receive credits for items set forth on the bill.

In the event that the Company is unable to resolve a disputes properly brought to its attention, the Customer may direct the complaint to the attention of the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

ISSUED: September 17, 2001

EFFECTIVE:

September 18, 2001

CASE NO.: 01-1178-CT-ACE

ISSUED BY:

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC

480 Fentress Blvd., Suite M

(T)

Daytona Beach, FL 32114

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES

3.1 Timing of Calls

The customer's monthly usage charges for Carrier service are based upon the total number of minutes the customer uses and service options subscribed to. Chargeable time begins when the connection is established between the calling station and the called station or PBX. Chargeable time ends when either party hangs up.

There are no charges incurred if a call is not completed.

3.2 Start of Billing

For billing purposes, the start of service is the first day on which service is provided to the customer. The end of service date is the last day of the or any portion thereof that service is provided by Carrier after notice of cancellation by the Customer.

3.3 Interconnection

Service furnished by Carrier may be interconnected with services or facilities of other authorized communications common carriers and with private systems, subject to the technical limitations established by Carrier. Service furnished by Carrier is not part of a joint undertaking with any other such carriers. Any special interface equipment of Carrier and other participating carriers shall be provided at the customer's expense.

Interconnection with the facilities or services of other carriers shall be under the applicable terms and conditions of the other carriers' tariffs. The customer is responsible for taking all necessary legal steps for interconnecting his customer-provided terminal equipment or communications systems with Carrier's. The customer shall secure all necessary licenses, permits, right-of-ways, and other arrangements necessary for such interconnection.

ISSUED: September 17, 2001 EFFECTIVE: September 18, 2001

CASE NO.: 01-1178-CT-ACE

ISSUED BY: Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC

480 Fentress Blvd., Suite M (T)

Daytona Beach, FL 32114

3.4 Terminal Equipment

Carrier's service may be used with or terminated in customer provided terminal equipment or customer provided communication systems, such as teleprinters, handsets, or data sets. Such terminal equipment will be furnished and maintained at the expense of the providing customer, except as otherwise agreed in advance and in writing. The customer is responsible for all costs at their premises, including personnel, wiring, electrical power, and the like incurred in the use of Carrier's service. When such terminal equipment is used, the equipment shall comply with the generally accepted minimum protective criteria of the telecommunications industry.

3.5 Calculation of Distance

Usage charges for all mileage sensitive products are based on the airline distance between rate centers associated with the originating and terminating points of the call.

The airline mileage between rate centers is determined by applying the formula below to the vertical and horizontal coordinates associated with the rate centers involved. The company uses the rate centers and associated vertical and horizontal coordinates that are generally accepted within the telecommunications industry.

3.6 Minimum Call Completion Rate

The customer can expect a call completion rate of 99% of calls attempted during peak use periods for all Feature Group D (1+) services.

3.7 Special Services

For the purpose of this tariff, a Special Service is deemed to be any service requested by the customer for which there is no prescribed rate in this tariff. Special Services charges will be developed on an individual case basis and filed in this tariff.

ISSUED: September 17, 2001

EFFECTIVE:

September 18, 2001

CASE NO.: 01-1178-CT-ACE

ISSUED BY:

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC

480 Fentress Blvd., Suite M

(T)

Daytona Beach, FL 32114

3.8 Service Offerings

The Company provides the following services:

3.8.1 Message Toll Service (MTS)

Dialing is achieved by customer's telephone lines being programmed by the local telephone company (LEC) to automatically route 1+ calls to the Company's network or by the customer dialing an access code issued by the Company.

3.8.2 Inbound Service (800/888)

Inbound Service is virtual banded inbound toll service which permits calls to be completed at the subscriber's location without charge to the calling party. Access to the service is gained by dialing a ten digit telephone number which terminates at the customer's location. Inbound services originate via normal shared use facilities and are terminated via the customers' local exchange service access line.

Carrier will accept a prospective inbound service customer's request for up to ten (10) telephone numbers and will reserve such number(s) on a first come first serve basis. All requests for number reservations must be made in writing, dated and signed by a responsible representative of the customer. Carrier does not guarantee the availability of number(s) until assigned. The inbound services telephone number(s) so requested, if found to be available, will be reserved for and furnished to the eligible customer.

If a customer who has received a number does not subscribe to inbound service within 90 days, the company reserves the right to make the assigned number available for use by another customer.

3.8.3 Travel Card Service

Allows subscribers to place calls by gaining access to the network via an 800 number and personal identification number (PIN) number issued by the Company.

3.8.4 <u>Directory Assistance</u>

Directory assistance is the provision of listed telephone numbers to requesting customers. The company will provide directory assistance services at a per call charge in accordance with the rules set forth by the Commission.

ISSUED: September 17, 2001

EFFECTIVE:

September 18, 2001

CASE NO.: 01-1178-CT-ACE

ISSUED BY:

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC

480 Fentress Blvd., Suite M

(T)

Daytona Beach, FL 32114

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES

Usage Charges and Billing Increments 4.1.

Usage Charges 4.1.1

Unless flat rated, usage charges are determined by the time of day rate periods and minutes of use within each rate period. The rate period is determined by the time and day of call origination at the customer's location.

4.1.2 Billing Increments

Unless otherwise specified in this tariff, the initial call rating increment will be six (6) (T) seconds with a minimum call duration for billing purposes of sixty (60) seconds. In addition, after the initial six (6) second calling increment, usage will be measured in sixty (60) second increments. (T)

4.1.3 Call Rounding

All calls are rounded to the next highest billing interval. Total charge for a fraction of a cent will be rounded to the next highest whole cent.

4.2 Special Promotions

Carrier may from time to time offer special promotions to customers upon prior Commission approval of such promotion.

September 17, 2001 September 18, 2001 ISSUED: **EFFECTIVE:**

CASE NO.: 01-1178-CT-ACE

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC ISSUED BY:

> 480 Fentress Blvd., Suite M (T) (T)

Daytona Beach, FL 32114

PRICE SHEET

*The material originally contained herein has been deleted.

(D)

(D)

2. Non-Usage Based Plan:

\$0.32 per minute.

*The material originally contained herein has been deleted.

(D)

Travel Card Rates

Rate Plan	Rate per minute	Usage Requirement
Option 1:	\$0.1090/minute	\$ 0 - \$ 49 per month
Option 2:	\$0.0990/minute	\$ 50 - \$ 74 per month
Option 3:	\$0.0890/minute	\$ 75 - \$ 99 per month
Option 4:	\$0.0790/minute	\$100 - \$149 per month
Option 5:	\$0.0690/minute	\$150 - \$199 per month
Option 6:	\$0.0590/minute	\$200 + per month

^{*}The material originally contained herein has been deleted.

(D)

Per Call Surcharge: \$0.75 per call

ISSUED: September 17, 2001

EFFECTIVE:

September 18, 2001

CASE NO.: 01-1178-CT-ACE

ISSUED BY:

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC

480 Fentress Blvd., Suite M

(T)

Daytona Beach, FL 32114

PRICE SHEET

Switched Access Inbound/Outbound Usage Rates

The following are the per minute usage charges which apply to all calls. These charges are in addition to the Non-Recurring Charges and Recurring Charges referred to herein. The charges are the same whether billed direct to the customer or through the local exchange carrier.

<u>Intrastate</u>	Interstate	Call Volume
\$.129	\$.059	Greater than \$4,000 per month
\$.139	\$.069	Greater than \$3,000 per month
\$.149	\$.079	Greater than \$2,000 per month
\$.159	\$.089	Greater than \$100 per month
\$.169	\$.099	Less than \$100 per month

Recurring Charges

Customers will incur the following monthly Recurring Charges:

	SWITCHED ACCESS	DEDICATED ACCESS
Per 800 Number	\$10.00	\$10.00
Accounting Codes (Non-verified)	\$ 0	\$ 0
Authorization Codes/BTN (verified)	\$10.00	\$10.00
Authorization Code change/add/delete	\$10.00	\$10.00
Monthly Recurring Charge per T-1	\$ N/A	\$Mileage
Monthly Billing Charge	\$ 4.95	\$ 4.95

FCC Primary Interexchange Carrier Charges (PICC)

A monthly Federal PICC shall be charged to each telephone number that is presubscribed to carrier per the following:

Multi Line Business	\$4.31/line
Centrex line	\$0.51
Minimum monthly charge	
for Centrex	\$4.25
ISDN BRI	\$2.50/BRI
ISDN/PRI	\$21.21/PRI

ISSUED: September 17, 2001 EFFECTIVE: September 18, 2001

CASE NO.: 01-1178-CT-ACE

ISSUED BY: Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC

480 Fentress Blvd., Suite M (T)

Daytona Beach, FL 32114 (T)

(1)

(N)

PRICE SHEET (contd.)

Directory Assistance

Directory Assistance will be provided to the customer at a cost of \$1.00 per call.

Late Payment Penalty

Customers will be charged I.5% of any amounts owed to the Company beyond the due date as set forth within this tariff.

Dishonored Check Charge

All customers issuing dishonored check(s) will be charged a fee of \$15.00 per check, or the highest amount applicable under state law. (T)

Universal Service Fund (N)

The Company will impose a Federal Universal Service Fund charge on all applicable services in this tariff.

ISSUED: September 17, 2001 EFFECTIVE: September 18, 2001

CASE NO.: 01-1178-CT-ACE

ISSUED BY: Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC

480 Fentress Blvd., Suite M (T)

Daytona Beach, FL 32114 (T)

PRICE SHEET (contd.)

The following rates are grandfathered rates from the Horizon Telecom, Inc. Tariff. These rates will only be offered to previous Horizon Telecom, Inc. customers.

Outbound Long Distance Service

Rate Plan	Rate per minute	Usage Requirement
Option 1:	\$0.0090/minute	\$ 0 - \$ 49 per month
Option 2:	\$0.0890/minute	\$ 50 - \$ 74 per month
Option 3:	\$0.0790/minute	\$ 75 - \$ 99 per month
Option 4:	\$0.0690/minute	\$100 - \$149 per month
Option 5:	\$0.0590/minute	\$150 - \$199 per month
Option 6:	\$0.0490/minute	\$200 - \$299 per month
Option 7:	\$0-0350/minute	\$300 +

Inbound 8XX Rates

Rate Plan	Rate per minute	Usage Requirement
Option 1:	\$0.0090/minute	\$ 0 - \$ 49 per month
Option 2:	\$0.0890/minute	\$ 50 - \$ 74 per month
Option 3:	\$0.0790/minute	\$ 75 - \$ 99 per month
Option 4:	\$0.0690/minute	\$100 - \$149 per month
Option 5:	\$0.0590/minute	\$150 - \$199 per month
Option 6:	\$0.0490/minute	\$200 - \$299 per month
Option 7:	\$0-0350/minute	\$300 +

Billed in six second increments with a one minute minimum.

Calling Card Rates

Rate per minute: \$0.50

Billed in whole minute increments.

Per call surcharge: None.

*ALL MATERIAL ON THIS SHEET IS NEW

ISSUED: February 21, 2008 EFFECTIVE: February 22, 2008

CASE NO.:

ISSUED BY: Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC

1800 Pembroke Drive, Suite 300

Exhibit B

Amended Tariff Pages

PUCO 1

REDUCED RATE LONG DISTANCE, LLC

CASE NO. <u>01-1178-CT-ACE</u>

Issued under the authority of order of the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio dated August 9, 2001 in Case No. 01-1178-CT-ACE.

All telephone companies are subject to the commission's rules for minimum telephone service standards (MTSS) found in Chapter 4901:1-5 of the Administrative Code. Customers have certain rights and responsibilities under the Minimum Telephone Service Standards. These safeguards can be found in the Appendix to Ohio Adm. Code 4901:1-5-03, which is entitled "Telephone Customer Rights and Responsibilities." These rights and responsibilities include complaint handling, ordering or changing service, service repair, payment of bills, and disconnection and reconnection of service.

(D)

(T)

(T)

(D)

ISSUED:

April 9, 2009

EFFECTIVE:

April 10, 2009

CASE NO.:

ISSUED BY:

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC 1800 Pembroke Drive, Suite 300

(D)

(D)

ISSUED:

April 9, 2009

EFFECTIVE:

April 10, 2009

CASE NO.:

ISSUED BY:

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC 1800 Pembroke Drive, Suite 300

PUCO Tariff No. 1 2nd Revised Sheet 3 Cancels 1st Revised Sheet 3

(D)

(D)

ISSUED:

April 9, 2009

EFFECTIVE:

April 10, 2009

CASE NO.:

ISSUED BY:

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC 1800 Pembroke Drive, Suite 300

PUCO Tariff No. 1 2nd Revised Sheet 4 Cancels 1st Revised Sheet 4

(D)

(D)

ISSUED:

April 9, 2009

EFFECTIVE:

April 10, 2009

CASE NO.:

ISSUED BY:

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC 1800 Pembroke Drive, Suite 300

PUCO Tariff No. 1 2nd Revised Sheet 5 Cancels 1st Revised Sheet 5

(D)

(D)

ISSUED: April 9, 2009

EFFECTIVE:

April 10, 2009

CASE NO.:

ISSUED BY:

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC 1800 Pembroke Drive, Suite 300

PUCO Tariff No. 1 2nd Revised Sheet 6 Cancels 1st Revised Sheet 6

(D)

(D)

ISSUED:

April 9, 2009

EFFECTIVE:

April 10, 2009

CASE NO.:

ISSUED BY:

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC 1800 Pembroke Drive, Suite 300

PUCO Tariff No. 1 2nd Revised Sheet 7 Cancels 1st Revised Sheet 7

(D)

(D)

ISSUED:

April 9, 2009

EFFECTIVE:

April 10, 2009

CASE NO.:

ISSUED BY:

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC 1800 Pembroke Drive, Suite 300

PUCO Tariff No. 1 2nd Revised Sheet 8 Cancels 1st Revised Sheet 8

(D)

(D)

ISSUED:

April 9, 2009

EFFECTIVE:

April 10, 2009

CASE NO.:

ISSUED BY:

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC 1800 Pembroke Drive, Suite 300

PUCO Tariff No. 1 2nd Revised Sheet 9 Cancels 1st Revised Sheet 9

(D)

(D)

ISSUED:

April 9, 2009

EFFECTIVE:

April 10, 2009

CASE NO.: ISSUED BY:

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC 1800 Pembroke Drive, Suite 300

PUCO Tariff No. 1 2nd Revised Sheet 10 Cancels 1st Revised Sheet 10

(D)

(D)

ISSUED:

April 9, 2009

EFFECTIVE:

April 10, 2009

CASE NO.:

ISSUED BY:

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC 1800 Pembroke Drive, Suite 300

PUCO Tariff No. 1 2nd Revised Sheet 11 Cancels 1st Revised Sheet 11

(D)

(D)

ISSUED:

April 9, 2009

EFFECTIVE:

April 10, 2009

CASE NO.:

ISSUED BY:

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC 1800 Pembroke Drive, Suite 300

PUCO Tariff No. 1 2nd Revised Sheet 12 Cancels 1st Revised Sheet 12

(D)

(D)

ISSUED:

April 9, 2009

EFFECTIVE:

April 10, 2009

CASE NO.:

ISSUED BY:

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC 1800 Pembroke Drive, Suite 300

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC

April 10, 2009

EEEECLIAE:

4002, e lirqA

IZZOED:

IZZOED BY: CVZE NO:

Orlando, FL 32810 1800 Pembroke Drive, Suite 300 Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC

(D)

(D)

PUCO Tariff No. 1 2nd Revised Sheet 14 Cancels 1st Revised Sheet 14

(D)

(D)

2.7.3 Deposits

The Company may require a customer who has a proven history of late payment or whose financial ability is not a matter of record to make a deposit to be held as guarantee for payment of charges. Deposits shall not exceed two times the estimated or actual average monthly usage charges.

Deposits will be returned to the customer when service is terminated or when satisfactory credit has been established through one year of prompt payment for services. Upon termination of service, deposits shall be credited to the final bill with any balance being returned to the customer.

(D)

(D)

ISSUED:

April 9, 2009

EFFECTIVE:

April 10, 2009

CASE NO.:

ISSUED BY:

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC 1800 Pembroke Drive, Suite 300 Orlando, FL 32810

PUCO Tariff No. 1 2nd Revised Sheet 15 Cancels 1st Revised Sheet 15

(D)

(D)

ISSUED:

April 9, 2009

EFFECTIVE:

April 10, 2009

CASE NO.:

ISSUED BY:

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC 1800 Pembroke Drive, Suite 300 Orlando, FL 32810

(D)

(D)

2.7.5.2 Late Payment Charges

A late payment charge of 1.5 percent per month will be applied to charges not paid by their due date. The late payment charge will not be applied to previous late payment charges that have been assessed by or not yet been paid for, but will apply to the accumulated services for which the customer is in arrears. Late payment charges will be applied without discrimination.

2.7.5.3 Returned Check Charge

When a customer's check is not honored by the financial institution and the check is returned to the Company due to "insufficient funds" in the customer's account for similar reasons, a charge of \$15.00 or the highest amount applicable under state law shall apply, unless the customer can establish that the charge should not be assessed.

(D)

ISSUED:

April 9, 2009

EFFECTIVE:

April 10, 2009

CASE NO .:

ISSUED BY:

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC 1800 Pembroke Drive, Suite 300 Orlando, FL 32810

PUCO Tariff No. 1 2nd Revised Sheet 17 Cancels 1st Revised Sheet 17

(D)

(D)

ISSUED:

April 9, 2009

EFFECTIVE:

April 10, 2009

CASE NO.:

ISSUED BY:

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC 1800 Pembroke Drive, Suite 300

PUCO Tariff No. 1 2nd Revised Sheet 18 Cancels 1st Revised Sheet 18

(D)

(D)

ISSUED:

April 9, 2009

EFFECTIVE:

April 10, 2009

CASE NO.:

ISSUED BY:

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC 1800 Pembroke Drive, Suite 300

PUCO Tariff No. 1 2nd Revised Sheet 19 Cancels 1st Revised Sheet 19

(D)

(D)

ISSUED:

April 9, 2009

EFFECTIVE:

April 10, 2009

CASE NO.:

ISSUED BY:

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC 1800 Pembroke Drive, Suite 300

PUCO Tariff No. 1 2nd Revised Sheet 20 Cancels 1st Revised Sheet 20

(D)

(D)

ISSUED:

April 9, 2009

EFFECTIVE:

April 10, 2009

CASE NO.:

ISSUED BY:

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC 1800 Pembroke Drive, Suite 300

PUCO Tariff No. 1 2nd Revised Sheet 21 Cancels 1st Revised Sheet 21

(D)

(D)

ISSUED:

April 9, 2009

EFFECTIVE:

April 10, 2009

CASE NO.:

ISSUED BY:

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC 1800 Pembroke Drive, Suite 300

PUCO Tariff No. 1 2nd Revised Sheet 22 Cancels 1st Revised Sheet 22

ISSUED:

April 9, 2009

EFFECTIVE:

April 10, 2009

CASE NO.:

ISSUED BY:

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC 1800 Pembroke Drive, Suite 300 Orlando, FL 32810

(D)

(D)

PRICE SHEET

ISSUED:

April 9, 2009

EFFECTIVE:

April 10, 2009

CASE NO.:

ISSUED BY:

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC 1800 Pembroke Drive, Suite 300

Orlando, FL 32810

*The material originally contained herein has been deleted

PRICE SHEET

*The material originally contained herein has been deleted. (D)

(D)

ISSUED:

April 9, 2009

EFFECTIVE:

April 10, 2009

CASE NO.:

ISSUED BY:

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC 1800 Pembroke Drive, Suite 300

PRICE	SHEET	(contd)

į

(D)

(D)

Late Payment Penalty

Customers will be charged 1.5% of any amounts owed to the Company beyond the due date as set forth within this tariff.

Dishonored Check Charge

All customers issuing dishonored check(s) will be charged a fee of \$15.00 per check, or the highest amount applicable under state law.

(D)

(D)

ISSUED:

April 9, 2009

EFFECTIVE:

April 10, 2009

CASE NO.:

ISSUED BY:

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC 1800 Pembroke Drive, Suite 300

PUCO Price Sheet 1st Revised Sheet 4 Original Sheet 4

PRICE SHEET (contd.)

(D)

(D)

ISSUED:

April 9, 2009

EFFECTIVE:

April 10, 2009

CASE NO.:

ISSUED BY:

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC 1800 Pembroke Drive, Suite 300

Exhibit C

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC

Narrative of Tariff Changes

The following pages have been deleted in PUCO Tariff No. 1 and are being posted on the Company's website of www.rrld.net.

Section	Pages Affected	Text Deleted
1-2.7.2 2.7.4 -2.7.5.1	1-14 16	All MTS descriptions and rates All MTS descriptions and rates
2.7.6 - 4.2	16-22	All MTS descriptions and rates
	Price List Sheet 1-4	All MTS rates, with the exception of Late Payment Penalty and Dishonored Check Charge

Exhibit D

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC

Explanation of Compliance Rule 4901:1-6-05(G)(3) Regarding Disclosure of Rates, Terms and Conditions for Detariffed Services

Rates, terms and conditions for Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC can be located on the Company's website www.rrld.net. Copies may also be obtained at the Company's office 1800 Pembroke Drive, Suite 300, Orlando, FL 32810.

Exhibit E One Time Customer Notice

Date:

Account Contact Address 1 Address 2 City, State Zip

Account Number(s):

Dear Customer:

Effective August 15, 2008, the prices, service descriptions, and the terms and conditions for certain telecommunications services that you are provided by Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC will no longer be on file at the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (PUCO). This change is applicable to One Plus Services Only.

This modification does not result in a change in the prices, terms or conditions of those services to which you currently subscribe. Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC must still provide a customer notice of at least fifteen (15) days in advance of rate increases, changes in terms and conditions, and discontinuance of existing services. Additionally, this information is available by contacting us at 1-866-367-7753.

Since these services will no longer be on file with the Commission, this means that the agreement reached between the customer and the company, instead of the document on file with the PUCO, will now control new services or changes in service. This agreement, whether it is verbal or written, will still be subject to consumer protections required and enforced by the PUCO.

For any new services or changes in service, it will be important that you carefully review and confirm the price, terms and conditions.

If you have any questions about this matter, please call Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC at 1-866-367-7753.

Respectfully,

Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC

Exhibit F

Customer Notice Affidavit

CUSTOMER NOTICE AFFIDAVIT

State of NI

County of Bestlers for

AFFIDAVIT

I, Robert Sorrentino, am an authorized agent of the applicant corporation, Reduced Rate Long Distance, LLC, and am authorized to make this statement on its behalf. I attest that customer notices accompanying this affidavit were sent to affected customers through U.S. Mail on July 31, 2008, in accordance with Rule 4901:1-6-16, Ohio Administrative Code. I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on 1/31/68 SWINGHE, NA (Date) (Location)

(Signature and Title) (Date)

NOTARY PUBLIC
My Commission Expires:

Notary Public
State of New Jersey
Jennifer T. DePinto
My Commission Expires 9/21/2011